
 
 

May 18, 2017     

 

MEMO TO:   Investment Consulting Firms 

Interested In Serving the 

Louisiana Asset Management 

Pool, Inc. 

 

FROM:  Theodore C. Sanders, III 

  Chief Executive Officer 

  LAMP, Inc.   

 

RE:  RFP for Investment Consultant 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Attached are the inquiries with responses we received in connection to the Request for Proposals 

for Investment Consultant LAMP, Inc. issued April 27, 2017. 

 

As a reminder, proposals must be received on or before Monday, June 12, 2017 by 4:30 PM CDT. 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment 

 



Request For Proposal For Investment Consultant 

Questions/Answers 

 
1. How many in-person meetings per year are anticipated?  Do you have a preliminary 

schedule of the Board meetings (for example, the third Monday of the month following 

the end of each quarter)? 

 

The LAMP, Inc. board of directors meets quarterly and hosts one annual meeting.  No specific 

day of the week, or month is followed. 

2. How many external investment managers currently manage the LAMP  

portfolio? 

 

One – American Beacon Advisors 

  

3. Is the current consultant being considered as part of this process?  

 

Yes  
 

4. What are the annual fees for the existing contract that LAMP is paying to its current 

consultant? Are there project-related fees associated with the current arrangement that 

are not part of the base fee? 

 

$75,000 annually; No 

 

5. In Section II.3 (Nature of Services Required) of the RFP, it is stated that LAMP would 

expect the consultant to “perform weekly monitoring of the LAMP portfolio for 

compliance with the approved issuer list and verify that the portfolio holdings are within 

the investment guidelines.” Does the current custodian, Regions Bank, offer investment 

guideline monitoring services? If so, does LAMP subscribe to the guideline monitoring 

service provided by Regions Bank?  Please provide additional details on the consultant’s 

role in “weekly monitoring…for compliance with the approved issuer list.” 
 

No, the portfolio is monitored on a weekly basis by the investment consultant to remain in 

compliance with the following criteria: 

 



Weighted Average Maturity (# of days) 

Longest Maturity (days maximum:  397 fixed / 762 USG var) 

Dollar Weighted Average Maturity (60 days maximum) 

Percentage of Repurchase Agreements 

   40% maximum per A-1+ counterparty (S&P) 

Percentage of Governments* 

Percentage of Money Market Funds (25% maximum) 

Percentage of Variable Rate Issues (25% maximum) 

Commercial Paper Compliance  

   5% maximum in one issuer at time of purchase 

   25% maximum in one industry, except banking 

   50% maximum in commercial paper 

   Any Holdings on Negative Watchlist 
 

6. Do you currently have a consultant, and if so, who is it and how long have they been 

serving LAMP in this capacity? 

 

Yes, LAMP currently contracts with UBS Institutional Consulting Group for consulting 

services; they have served as LAMP’s investment consultant since 1998. 
 

7. Will the current consultant be invited to propose on this work? 

 

Yes 

 

8. How much do you pay your current consultant on an annual basis and what services are 

provided for this fee? 
 

Please refer to the response to question #4 above; and to Section II Nature of Services Required 

in the RFP page 4. 

 

9. One of the services required by the consultant is to monitor the portfolio weekly for 

compliance with the approved issuer list and verify the portfolio holdings are within the 

investment guidelines.  Does your current consultant do this, and if so, could you share a 

copy of what they provide LAMP as proof? 
 

Yes, please see the response to Question #5 above. 

 

 



10. We do provide consulting research to broker dealers through our intermediary 

business.  Additionally managers help defray the cost of our client conference.  This 

accounts for approximately 3% of our annual revenue.  Would either of these preclude 

us from successfully bidding on this work? 

 

No 

 


